Document start

From:
To:
Date: 09/08/2016 10:15 PM

Subject:

Tweet 1

ABS & Census website are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We will update you in
AM. We apologise for the inconvenience.

Tweet 2

There will be no fines for completing the Census after Aug 9. There’s still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D (=) (S (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document Start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 06:29 PM
Subject: Fw: Website Error
FYI

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) (R (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

Date: 09/08/2016 06:28 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Hi (N

Thanks for your email - sorry have been meaning to get a message out to you for the last half hour or

§0.

Can pick and choose/mix and match from these depending on the scenario:

The online form and website are operating smoothly as expected.

You may be experiencing a local technical issue.

If your device or browser does not meet the minimum system requirements, we recommend
that you use another device. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete/system
If you continue to experience technical issues, please contact the Census Inquiry Service on
1300 214 531 or submit a Technical enquiry via our website.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/help_form.jsp

You can request a paper form by calling 1300 820 275 (available 24 hours)

There's still time. You will not be fined if you complete your Census after Census night. Try
calling after August 10 when we expect call volumes to reduce.




Document Start

From:

To: CO Census Communications,
Date: 09/08/2016 11:55 AM
Subject: Info: (NG

Are you spending today in the lock up? No
worries. We have a census just for you
#MyCensus #AusCensus # #ib

=i

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics



(P) D () G (-) (EE (V) vww.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qgov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document Start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 01:33 PM
Subject:

Do not worry if you have not received your Census materials. You will not be fined if you complete your Census after Census
night. Try calling again after August 10 when we expect call volumes to reduce.

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) CHED () D -) GEE () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

Date: 09/08/2016 09:57 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hiteam,

Have spoken with (& as discussed with ( the latest is as follows:
@ ave stopped all digital activity (display, online video, search & social), that they control.

Still being worked on are Twitter moments, all other Twitter activity has stopped but we do not
have an eta as to when mements will be pulled.

Retweet to Remind has just been turned off.

@< trying to reach someone at({ito rulldown th<{j il masthead . @also have not
been able to get onto (il or G <t and while they pulled the banners from (D the

background is still up. All of the links have been turned off though.
We will keep you posted as soon as we have another update.

Cheers,

From: (A PR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 PM




Subject: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - update..

Hi G &

As just discussed | have spoken with({il}and can confirm as instructed by yourselves that all search
activity is now turned off, the digital will be off within the next 20mins (none will be served) and we
are working on turning off Twitter moments.

Appreciate you will advise us with an update when you can tonight.

We still have all our CM’s on hold.

We will need to regroup tonight or tomoz morning 1“thing to work through what we do with
Reminder phase activity.

Chat soon.

Cheers,



Document start

Tweets

|5 EMEANERET (RN 09/08/2016 11:07 PM

History: This message has been forwarded.

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

’Governance, People & Culture, ABS

Sent from my iPhone



From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:05 AM

Subject: Action: unit block without materials

Document Start

Hi (I (=nd @

Happy Censusmas!!

Thought I'd pass this on for your team to investigate further. We might have a couple more of these

throughout the day.

Cheers




. mwwecan ,cmyau uswiih_ ne
more information and we will alert our local District Manager o follow up.

New apariment block - enly open for a menth or so ||| | G

'm guessing but prob 20 tenants at the moment - ['ve

spoken to 4 and none seen census details._

iy




Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) (N (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document Start

From:
To:

Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 08:35 PM
Subject: Action - please put this message out through all channels asap

Hi all,

Confirmed outage on ABS and Census websites. Please proactively use the following message until
further notice:

The ABS and Census websites are currently experiencing an outage . We are working to restore the
service. We will keep you updated .

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(v R ) SN RSN
(E) (D (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

From:
To:
Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 06:26 PM
Subject: Re: How's the amp going?

Just received from{}so have slotted in.

See attached report and let me know if you have any questions,

Cheers, (D

TR STy v oy TG o, o e

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 6:15 PM
7o T S S
bl Ll ALS SRS

Subject: Re: How's the amp going?
still waiting on (| R stats but we have completed our part.

Il ask @ilto send it through.

Cheers, (D



From: (R O 2 T

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 6:14 PM

To: (R i L S N N S0 3 05 Y B )
L L R S SN R . e R R A bR )

Subject: Re: How's the amp going?

Yes results please.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) I | FREREE - IS
(E) I () vvw.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

b _—~O9x’08.-"2016 06:11:07 PM---Social report for today would be awesome. Any stats/figures from

Date: 09/08/2016 06:11 PM



Subject: Re: How's the amp going?

Social report for today would be awesome. Any stats/figures from_

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D ) D =) G (V) uvw.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

’ _—«-093"08,*'2016 06:08:06 PM---Ha enjoy! Not sure exactly what you're after but the

MyCensus Amplification page went live this afle

From:

Subject: Re: How's the amp going?

Ha enjoy!

Not sure exactly what you’re after but the MyCensus Amplification page went live this afternoon and Twitter
Moments was also updated.

Were you looking for some results? Let me know.

Cheers, (D




i o R T L5
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 5:52 PM

To S N T R A

By > T TR o el (e N R (]
o R WO T

Subject: How's the amp going?

—

How's the MyCensus amp and Twitter moments going? Update would be fab.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

() CED () G - G
(E) (RN () vwi.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document Start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:08 PM
Subject: Tweet

ABS & Census website are unavailable. The service will not be restored tonight. We will update you in
AM. We apologise for the inconvenience

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) (D () G =) G () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.



Document start

From:

To:

Ca!

Date: 09/08/2016 11:22 PM

Subject: For info - suspending Census campaign

Hi (D -~ D

Just a courtesy note to let you know we've mstructed.to suspend all Census campalgn activity
tonight/tom due to outage of our online form.

We've put this message out tonight across all channels.-and all our other partners are aware.
-have been great and responsive in helping us with this. We will keep everyone updated.

The ABS and Census websites are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We will update
you in the morning. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after August 9. There’s still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

() (N /) v .2bs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us,




Document start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:32 PM

Subject: Re: Action - please put this message out through all channels asap

Hi we think it's our social ad - we've asked it to be shutdown but we think some of it is taking a bit
longer to stop being fed/pushed out. Does that make sense? We can't suspend or tuin it off ourselves -

have to do it.

Need anything from us?

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

R ) b5, gov.

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G 00/05/2016 09:29:25 PM-—Hi( I sorry | am sure you are across this

but there seems to be an auto reply on the Census t

From:
Ta:
Date: 09/08/2016 09:29 PM

Subject: Re: Action - please put this message out through all channels asap

Hi (B sorry I am sure you are across this but there seems to be an auto reply on the
Census twitter handle that has just started telling everyone commenting to login now to do the
Census.

(Sent from Mobile)



On 9 Aug 2016, at 8:38 pm. (N . : o

FYI

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau
of Statistics

N /) 125 o o>

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.

Date: 09/08/2016 08:35 PM
Subject: Action - please put this message out through all channels asap

Hi all,

Confirmed outage on ABS and Census websites. Please proactively use the following
message until further notice:

The ABS and Census websites are currently experiencing an outage . We are working to
restore the service . We will keep you updated .

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau
of Statistics

R ) s.2bs.gov 2u font>




Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.

Message protected by MailGuard: e-mail anti-virus, anti-spam and content filtering.
http://www.mailguard.com.au

Report this message as spam



Document start

From:
To:

Ce
Date: 09/08/2016 11:08 PM
Subject: Update - statement we're issuing across all channels

Hi there,

Putting this out now (approved by Min's Office) across all channels:

The ABS and Census websites are unavailable. The service won't be restfored tonight. We will update
you in the morning. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after August 9. There's still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

N ) . 2bx.cov.2u

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

"G 0/08/2016 11:51:21 PM---Hi (S 2n @ | know you're aware,

but this is just a courtesy note to let you know that

R e At AR T

lo:

Date: 09/08/2016 11:51 PM

Subject: For information - online form messages we've issued at at 11am

Hi (D - G

I know you're aware, but this is just a courtesy note to let you know that as of 11pm, we have
put this out (approved by Min's Office) across all channels - social, media statement, websites
where we can, call centre etc:

The ABS and Census websites are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We
will update you in the morning. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after August 9. There’s still plenty of time
to complete the Census. Thanks for your patience.



Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian
Bureau of Statistics

N ) s oo

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that
you provide to us.




Document start

From:
To:
Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:33 PM
Subject: RE: Social media and alert text for review

Hi (D

Confirming - there is no additional media statement being prepared. We plan to post this via Social
media and use the same text for a short media alert that we will issue tonight.

happy to discuss more... | will also call to confirm

Communications and Dissemination Branch

Australian Bureau of Statistics

L ———

G 2/05/2016 10:24:47 PM---Hi (I Thanks for this.

From:
To: "
Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:24 PM
Subject: RE: Social media and alert text for review [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi D
Thanks for this.

We understand the ABS is working on a statement. Could you please hold off on these tweets until the
Minister has seen that statement?

Thanks



From:

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:16 PM
To:ﬂ

Subject: Social media and alert text for review

Hi(D
As discussed here are the proposed social media posts:

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

We will also use these similar message in media alert and, call centre etc..

Can you please also advise the Treasurer's media staff?

G C o munications and Dissemination Branch

Australian Bureau of Statistics

(=) R ) v 2b. cov.au

files may be confidential information and may also be the subject of legal
professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or
copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received this e-mail by error
please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.



Document start

From:

Ta:

Date: 09/08/2016 11:54 AM

Subject: Couuple of examples - not widley picked up/retweeted yet

Hi there - see some examples screenshots below. Not widely picked up, people also reporting issues
saving and submitting...

WMEMSTCUN COM_ AW NSWSTASMAaNnG . . #LEeNsSUsHAIL

i
N

BSCensus Not a great start, shall we try again next year’?._._-

i D 35 Senge &

B Tl - Wi
W S oo 4
[ Service Temporarily Unavailable
i The werwr i temmporily sl B weevios e vegest doe b - oo o s peekieme. Plewse o agom [wwr

O N - I - - et vou v ¢

mentioned in



B hitpyfavwevcensusabsgs

©

This site can't be reached

The connection was reset,

RN

s Checking the connection

e Clhecking the groxy and the firewall

Check your internet connection.




- _ - TR

This is a more forgivable sort of #CensusFail .

[ 500 Internal Server Errar - X \

P ST ey | e
€ & C Dwwcensusabsgovau 7 =

Internal Server Error
:The server encountered an internal error or misconfiguration and was unable
to complete your request.

Please contact the server administrator, you@your.address and mform them
of the time the error occurred. and anvthing vou might have done that may
have caused the error,

More mformation about this error may be available 1 the server error log.

P18 AM - 8 Aug 215

iy Vk:“\% & ’\\\\\l\\‘ “ N

e 3 w




Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics



) ) G ) GRS ) :.v.cbs.0:.2u

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

From:

To: CO Census Communications

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 11:41 PM

Subject: For info/action - update on online form and comms approach tomorrow
Hi all,

As of 11pm, we have put this out across channels (approved by Min's Office) across all channels -
social, media statement, websites where we can, ATO and so on:

The ABS and Census websites are unavailable. The service won't be resfored tonight. We will update
you in the morning. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after August 9. There’s still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

We've instructed—to pull remaining advertising (understanding some will still appear in
places), and have advised all agency partners and Communication Advice Branch.

R BT S N

AR . S TR S N R e e e e T R s LS
S O R W VAR Ty

Thanks,

i

[

SIS

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

R
B ———

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

Date: 09/08/2016 07:58 PM
Subject: For info/action - if we get enquiries re. online form

Hi all - can we please use high volume message in channels if required (nothing proactive) - Census
online form is currently experiencing a high volumes. Please try again in 15 minutes,

@ - (<i's not push anything out on social yet until we get an update.

We'll get you updates.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

i SR | R |~ S,
(E) () (\\) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 11:02 PM

Subject: Fw: Confirm 11pm online msg - following Min Office call

Here you go - we tweeted this, are putting out as media statement, on CIS IVR and wherever else (will
spell out 'and' etc in formal channels - abbreviations are for social).

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

() O S | ) SRS
(E) R (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

From:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:55 PM
Subject: Confirm 11pm online msg - following Min Office call

ABS & Census website are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We will update you in
AM. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after Aug 9. There's still plenty of time to complete
the Census. Thanks for your patience.

Thanks,



Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

R ) I | (T
() G (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.



Document start

From:

To:

Cc:

Date: 05/08/2016 07:22 PM

Subject: Fw: For info/action - public messages re. online form [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Oppps.. this time with the links...

ABS Communication | Census | Office of the Statistician and External Engagement | Australian
Bureau of Statistics

(" N ) SRR (IR
(E) (N (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

—-- Forwarded by (I o~ 09/08/2016 07:18 PM -

Date: 09/08/2016 04:42 PM

Subject: Re: For infofaction - public messages re. online form [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

We fixed up the general and media messages (edits in red) - Not sure where the earlier reference to
web ‘help' content came from.

General message

For anyone experiencing problems completing their Census form online, please refer to the online
help pages on the Census website, particularly 'Completing your Census online’ which can be
accessed at htip/help.census.abs. gov.awhelp/information/complete#backtotopand Troubleshooting'
which can be accessed at
http.//help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete/troubleshooting#backtotop. If you need
further help you can submit an online enguiry form from the ‘Contact us' page on the Census website,
which can be accessed from the help pages, site fooler or at
htips//www.census.abs.gov.aueCensusWeb/contact jsp. You can also try it on another device or call
for a paper Census form on 1300 820 275.




ABS Communication | Census | Office of the Statistician and External Engagement | Australian
Bureau of Statistics

o SRR - NSRS
(E) (N (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G - 02/08/2016 12:33:47 PM---Hi all, Can we please use this message if required in
our various channels, if we starting getting/s

Date: 09/08/2016 12:33 PM
Subject: For info/action - public messages re. online form [DLM=For-Official-Use-Cnly]

Hi all,

Can we please use this message if required in our various channels, if we starting getting/seeing
public enquiries about problems accessing or using the online form:



General message

If we need to publicly respond to reports of denial of service attacks, we will use the following as the
basis, but assess at the time for appropriateness. (i}- happy for you to tweak.

Monitoring

My guys - can we please monitor media, CIS, social for any activity that might alert us to any unusual
activity on online form, including anyone claiming to launch attack or successfully attacking .

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

eS| (S - R
(E) (T () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




Document start

From:

To: CQO Census Communications,

Co

Date: 09/08/2016 11:03 AM

Subject: INFO: Congratulations "GET ONLINE ON AUGUST 9" has tipped!
Fy! -

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) (D () D =) CEE () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

- Forwarded by ARG - 09/08/2016 11:02 AM -----

From:
To:
Date: 09/08/2016 10:58 AM

Subject: Congratulations "GET ONLINE ON AUGUST 9" has tipped!







Document Start

G 0°/08/2016 02:34:29 PM---Hi both, Separate to other discussions today, CIS has
reported some calls and social is showing a sm

Date: 09/08/2016 02:34 PM
Subject: Action please - what to tell people with other online form issues

Hi both,

Separate to other discussions today, CIS has reported some calls and social is showing a small
volume (could grow) of people experiencing the following issues:

e Can't submit
Fail to save

Kicking out and submission and going to back start
Hitting submit - waiting for it submit

CIS need scripts or info asap. The technical help message you sent earlier isn't satisfying people - any
other suggestions? Also, anyone affected now by {ll- what can do for them?

We've asked if they're collecting error codes.



oo, -
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2 abs.gov.au

This site can’t be reached

The connection was raset,
Ty

* Checking the connection
¢ Checking the proxy and the firswell

Check your internet connection.

&



_ w ==

‘This is a more forgivable sort of #Censuskail .

T R

[ 300 Internal Server Error )-I\

Internal Server Error
The server encountered an intemnal error or misconfiguration and was unable
to complete your request.

Please contact the server adnunistrator, you'@@your.address and mform them
of the time the error occurred, and anything you might have done that may
lhave caused the error.

More information about this error may be available m the server error log.

015 AN - 8 Aug 2MG

-- . e —
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Document start

From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 05:40 PM

Subject; Updated messages for use with media/social media re. online form issues (likely witH{illl)

[DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi all - agreed witH I - - th< following response for media (if required) and social -
to address current social media messages we're seeing - can

pick and choose/mix and match from these depending on situation:

More than 1.3m successful online submissions

System is operating smoothly and as expected

You may have a local technical issue

Please try again on another device

If you continue to experience technical issues, please call the Census Inquiry Line 1300 214
531

e You can request a paper form by calling 1300 820 275 (available 24 hours)

e Still plenty of time - consider calling later in the week
Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

- ) ETIEETN | ) PRETS
(E) () (\\/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.



|Document Start |

From:
To:
Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:00 AM
Subject: Approval Email Tuesday 9th August *IT'S CENSUS DAY!*
Morning QD % GHED

Happy Census Day!

Just a couple of approvals for you today — one of which you haven’t seen yet!

Social Media Ads & Copy for Reminder Phase-
Approval by Fri 5 August COB
PDF re-uploaded to-ﬁle share link Wed 3" August

Reminder Phase Lightboxes

Approval by Tue 9th August PM
Artwork to be uploaded to-ﬁle share link Tue 9" August AM




|Eocu ment Start

From:

To:

Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 01:47 PM
Subject: FW: Quick Update

See below-.

We are continuing to delve deeper.

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 1:37 PM

Subject: Quick Update

Hi Team.

From about 12:50 there was a small influx. Maybe 30-50 mentions of the website going down. See
reference for what people are saying.

Data is parsing now.

Has the website gone down.



Document Start |

From:

To:

Co;

Date: 09/08/2016 10:33 PM

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Ok thank<{jjlwill speak with {now.

Speak soon.
RS R T e B e ke A S R e e 7 0]
T L LR eont . ST L
R T T R R T iy 3T g a GRS
From: RN

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:31 PM

ot R =
YN R T T
S TR RIS R TR AR
S e e i

i a0

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hi all,

Please suspend all remaining campaign activity until further notice . Understand there will be cost
implications for media booked and dispatched.

Thanks. We'll be in touch shortly.



Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) R (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"G --02/08/2016 10:29:01 PM-- (I | would just need an email instructing me to

pause all activity or pull it and for what da

Date: 09/08/2016 10:29 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- Further update..

I would just need an email instructing me to pause all activity or pull it and for what
dates/time period. We would then start contacting the media.

Just a note that there would be charges from the media for cancelling at this stage.

Cheers,

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Aug 2016, at 10:22 PM. (N - o -:

Thankdfl} Appreciate the support.

We need everything possible turned off and suspended asap - direct Twitter to do it now (on
direction from Govt).

@ =y advice on whether we can pull remaining advertising altogether / suspend for a
period of time and what we need to do to activate that course of action.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau



of Statistics

O T | (R | ) R
(E) N () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.

<graycol.gif (D ---09/08/2016 10:06:46 PM---Completely understand {jj§and
everyone is aware of the severity.. Further update Moments paid has b

Date: 09/08/2016 10:06 PM

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- Further update..

Completely understand (iiland everyone is aware of the severity..

Further update Moments paid has been turned off and the tending # is being turned off as we speak
but is taking a bit of time.

I have check in with{ijand we cannot turn off any ATL tonight, | will call him again now.

Cheers,

l|1|‘||'

From: R R NS WOl G R
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:00 PM

o T T )
B i e e



Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hi team,

Can't express the extreme urgency around this now. Prime Ministers Office is now involved.
Online form still unavailable, investigations ongoing, no timeframe for resolution.

Also need to be on standby to suspend remaining campaign activity.

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau
of Statistics

(P) D ) D -) G (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.

<18823427. i (NN --09/08/2016 09:57:12 PM-—Hi team, Have spoken with
@ : as discussed with (il the latest is as follows:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:57 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hi team,

Have spoken with ) (& as discussed with (i} the latest is as follows:
@ have stopped all digital activity (display, online video, search & social), that they control,

Still being worked on are Twitter moments, all other Twitter activity has stopped but we do not have
an eta as to when moments will be pulled.

Retweet to Remind has just been turned off.



@: e trying to reach someone at (il}to pulldown th<{ ™ asthead . @lalso have not
been able to get onto (il or (MR <t and while they pulled the banners fror{ D, the
background is still up. All of the links have been turned off though.

We will keep you posted as soon as we have another update.

Cheers,

!Hr"'

o (T

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 PM

Subject: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - update..

i R

As just discussed | have spoken with jand can confirm as instructed by yourselves that all search
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

We will need to regroup tonight or tomoz morning : i thing to work through what we do with
Reminder phase activity.

Chat soon.



m



Document Start

From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:36 PM

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Thanks all. Will keep you updated.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) S | T () R
() S () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G 09/08/2016 10:35:42 PM---We'll start instructing the media now so we can get the
activity paused ASAP. Cheers,

Date: 09/08/2016 10:35 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- Further update..

We'll start instructing the media now so we can get the activity paused ASAP.

Cheers,

Sent from my iPhone



Document Staru

From
To:
Ce
Date: 09/08/2016 10:28 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..
Thanks (D
Just confirming with Twitter:

° Trend is now down.

Moment has been paused
° Trend has been paused

. Auto reply switched off

Just on all ATL | can confirm post speaking with {iiil§just now we can:

o Turn all TV off by 10am tomoz morn

. Turn all radio off by 10am tomoz morn

° Turn all digital OOH off by 9amam tomoz morn
. Turn all cinema off by end of tomoz

*there will be cost implications for this

We are on stand by here in office and will await to be instructed what else you require us to do
tonight post speaking with Prime Minister’s office now.

Cheers,

]

R DT LR T i e T A O =S e S R S ST
e e e DN ) T

S T R T S e S e B O

Froon: N A TR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:22 PM

To: R RS DS
RN G TE 3 5 P TS



Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Thanks @ Appreciate the support.

We need everything possible turned off and suspended asap - direct Twitter to do it now (on direction
from Govt).

@ =1y advice on whether we can pull remaining advertising altogether / suspend for a period of
time and what we need to do to activate that course of action.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

O ERRETRES - R - R
(E) N (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us,

" 0°/08/2016 10:06:46 PM---Completely understand (lllnd everyone is aware
of the severity.. Further update Moments paid has b

Date: 09/08/2016 10:06 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- Further update..

Completely understand {iffflfland everyone is aware of the severity..

Further update Moments paid has been turned off and the tending # is being turned off as we speak but is
taking a bit of time.

I have check in with @il#and we cannot turn off any ATL tonight, | will call him again now.



Cheers,

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:00 PM

e
[=]

[
0

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hi team,

Can't express the extreme urgency around this now. Prime Ministers Office is now involved. Online
form still unavailable, investigations ongoing, no timeframe for resolution.

Also need to be on standby to suspend remaining campaign activity .

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of

Statistics

() D () D =) G (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.




--09/08/2016 09:57:12 PM---Hi team, Have spoken with (il (& as discussed with
the latest is as follows:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:57 PM
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- Further update..

Hi team,

Have spoken wit il (& as discussed with i} the latest is as follows:
@ have stopped all digital activity (display, online video, search & social), that they control.

Still being worked on are Twitter moments, all other Twitter activity has stopped but we do not have an eta as
to when moments will be pulled.

Retweet to Remind has just been turned off.

@ :re trying to reach someone at{jjiili§to pulldown the (Il masthead . @il}also have not been able to

get onto (il oG /<t 2nd while they pulled the banners from (. the background is still up.
All of the links have been turned off though.

We will keep you posted as soon as we have another update.

Cheers,

Fror: S T o T
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 PM

s e e



(iR S A
Cc: QNS e e S

Subject: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - update..

-

As just discussed | have spoken with({iilil§and can confirm as instructed by yourselves that all search activity is
now turned off, the digital will be off within the next 20mins (none will be served) and we are working on
turning off Twitter moments.

Appreciate you will advise us with an update when you can tonight.

We still have all our CM’s on hold.

We will need to regroup tonight or tomoz morning 1" thing to work through what we do with Reminder phase
activity.

Chat soon.

Cheers,

—
i



Document Start

From:

To:

Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:29 PM

Subject: Re: All Census $ocial/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Correct and that is what ABS have requested until further notice thanks.

!

From:
Date; Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:24 PM

|
Q

0O
e

Subject: RE: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..
No problem at all,
Just to confirm this means social media is now 100% paused across Facebook, Instagram and Twitter.

Thanks,



From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:23 PM
To:
Cc:!
Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Thanks (iilil§appreciated.

!

oo R R T
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 10:20 PM

To R S S TS 1T
e S e )
oeine . i

Subject: RE: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..
Hi all,
Confirming as of this second:

Trend is now down.

- Moment has been paused
- Trend has been paused

- Auto reply switched off

Thanks,



From: (D

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:17 PM

Subject: Re: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - Further update..

Hi (D

It looks like we're getting closer with the Twitter trends/moments.

While we are still working on_and-buyouts, these will

automatically switch off at midnight. We are still working to get them off ASAP.

With the traditional advertising, radio activity was only booked to run between 5:30am and
7pm but there may be some bonus ads running. TV is booked between 6am and midnight.
The way that these are trafficked, we will be unable to pull any ads before mid-morning if
instructed to pull.

—can also be turned off quite quickly in the morning if required. Any press
cancellations will depend on if the papers have gone to print or not. Again we won't be able to

contact them until morning.

Let me know if you require us to pull any of the advertising booked from tomorrow for these
non-digital channels.

Cheers,

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Aug 2016, at 10:00 PM (G o

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

Date: 09/08/2016 07:29 PM

Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Frorm: AR ST

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:20 PM

Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hi All,




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

"G 0°/03/2016 06:11:17 PM---Hey guys, Thanks for your notes below.

Date: 09/08/2016 06:11 PM
Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hey guys,

Thanks,



Prov LR NEE T AR RN L PR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 5:47 PM

T R R D
. T SR TR SR .7V TS TR TR

Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hi there,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of

Statistics

[ T (R () )



(E) () (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"G - 05/08/2016 03:40:41 PM---Hi guys, Sorry to bother as | know you're completely
under the pump today, but | was just wondering

Date: 09/08/2016 03:40 PM
Subject: Re: Lovely. Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

rron (TSR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 11:46 AM

R T

o SRS 5+ T R )
O e A - T R P L)



Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

-
3

From R T

Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:47 PM

T

- TN 7 T T T TR T )
RN 01 oal T T b

Subject: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

G - 05/08/2016 09:46:41 PM---Totally understand (- 've posed the question to



the whole team and will come back to you wi

Date: 08/08/2016 09:46 PM
Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Thanks,

Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:44 PM
To: N
e TR I

Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

V) RS AR, | ) SRR



() N () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

Date: 08/08/2016 09:31 PM
Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

W)

Thanks,

Fran- GO
Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:14 PM
To:

S ot il i)
e AR L S LU g

Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug



Hi there

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) . (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"S- 03/08/2016 07:59:59 PM---Hey guys, Just wondering how you're travelling with the
Reminder social copy?

Ce:
Date: 08/08/2016 07:59 PM
Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hey guys,

Thanks,

acen
S



From - RN TN TS

Date: Friday, 5 August 2016 at 8:20 PM

To. T R AR, ST A ST
e ]

Cc:
Subject: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hi there,

Social ads

Social ads for T2, T1 and tonight attached.

We'll get you reminder weekend or Mon - assume couple more days for that,

My Census vids and Twitter moments

MyCensus vids are approved along with Twitter moments that{illsent back. Happy to get them
readi - need flexibility to pull them if required on Mon/Tues - hopefully we won't but theh

MyCensus web copy - change first section (illl}and (S < tion approved)

You Make Us

In a way, when you fill out the Census, you're telling your story. A tale only you can tell (rest after this
is fine).

MyCensus amp revised social sharing message

Sorry - can't find this one - need it tonight? If yes can you please send again - will be quicker.

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) (T ) TR TRy (S
(E) I (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.










Document Start

From:

To:

Coe:

Date: 09/08/2016 11:15 PM

Subject: Re: Update - what we're issuing now

Thx-we have seen the messages on Facebook etc.
All CM's are standing down till further notice.

-&.are on call throughout tonight if you need us.

Cheers,

On 9 Aug 2016, at 23: 12, (N - o-:

Hi all,
Have put this out across channels:

Putting this out now (approved by Min's Office) across all channels:

The ABS and Census websites are unavailable. The service won't be restored tonight. We will
update you in the morning. We apologise for the inconvenience.

There will be no fines for completing the Census after August 9. There’s still plenty of time to
complete the Census. Thanks for your patience.

All community managers stand down please. Keep you posted.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau
of Statistics



Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Palicy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.




Document Start

From:

To:

Ce

Date: 09/08/2016 11:19 PM

Subject: Re: Update - what we're issuing now

No worries, it's one of those things that was out of our control. We have advised-to keep
them up to speed.

Cheers,

Sent from my iPhone

On 9 Aug 2016, at 11:14 M. (S < o -

Hi{ll- sorry forgot you on this one. Thanks for your help today.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau
of Statistics

A . L e TR A R
IR () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you
provide to us.

From:
T

Cc:
Data: 09/08/2016 11:12 PM
Subject: Update - what we're issuing now

Hi all,

Have put this out across channels:



Document Start

From:
To:

Gr
Date: 09/08/2016 11:15 PM
Subject: Re: Update - what we're issuing now

R s

Thank you for the update. | have informed all CMs to disengage.
We're on hold to support you guys over the next few days and will follow you’re lead and plan of
action so don't hesitate to let us know what we can do.

Thanks,

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 11:12 PM

To:

In]
2

Subject: Update - what we're issuing now

Hi all,
Have put this out across channels:

Putting this out now (approved by Min's Office) across all channels:



@cument Start

From:
To:

Cc:
Date: 09/08/2016 12:41 PM
Subject:

-

Just to reiterate (fiille mail — we have the team standing by to make this change in the (D

LI

Please let us know what you’d like to do.

Cheers, (D
[EoveraE i i o
EN

From (S e T2
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 12:00 PM

(o R T S AT
W T e DT N R e G DR

o R
Subicn -7

v (.

Twitter have been looking at the issue and have advised that Lhei’ are unable to change to offending

posts to the census.abs.gov.au url. The url converting to a
Twitter’s end and thercfore they are unable to resolve.

issue is not oceurring on

Our recommendation is to include the mycensus.abs.gov.au url to provide the easiest path for driving
people to complete the census.




Please advise if you are okay for us to proceed with this recommendation.

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:01 AM

Subject:

H
Yes that’s right — in Route 1 there were three tweets which had the URL census.abs.gov.au, These

are automatically linked to the URL( GG . ich we needed to remove.

@ 2 you please advise if there’s a way to work around this.

Cheers, (D




Document Start

RPN T R e T R

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:47 AM

o RN ST T i R A SR

TR T S e E e T
RS SR T
sutjoct RN T SRR

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

S ———— e oSl
() N (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"G 0°/08/2016 09:36:14 AM---| second that thanks (- so appreciated. Have just
checked Twitter and the Moment looks great — do

From:
To:
T T e TR ]

Cc:
Date: 09/08/2016 09:36 AM
Subject:

I second that thanks{jij— so appreciated.

Have just checked Twitter and the Moment looks great — does not have the offending URL/link.

Cheers, (D



From: R et N O O DI Oae

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:02 AM
i #
Cc:

subject: (R SR NCN
Thanks (D

| have spoken with {iJand he is immediately auctioning with Twitter —({jpls advise urgently.

Cheers,

From: f R N DTN Wl |

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:01 AM
10 R e Ved e T O e B e - A

B s e
subjoct TR

Morning all. As just discussed with (i this has to happen now.

Everything, everywhere needs to use the URL {{ifihas stipulated below - not any of the different
streams that might present when you go to the site.




Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

OIS NS
(E) N () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"G - 09/08/2016 08:51:39 AM-—-Hi (il Twitter advised us late last night that this
was also unable to be changed. | will ask

Subject:

Hi G

Twitter advised us late last night that this was also unable to be changed. | will ask () & @}t get onto
them again immediately to see if there’s anything we can do.

Cheers, (D




Document Start

From:
To:
Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 01:47 PM
Subject:

I'll advise Twitter and get the change made ASAP.

Cheers,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 1:43 PM

Subject:

Not ideal, but go for it.
Cheers

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) CHED () G =) G () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

' 0°/05/2016 12:03:40 PM---Hi (B Twitter have been looking at the issue and
have advised that they are unable to change

o R S N e R T BRI SR T



DRI 5 1= X7 2. SR VR e T, AR R G L S R SR, v 3

Date: 09/08/2016 12:03 PM
Subject:

Hi G-

Twitter have been looking at the issue and have advised that they are unable to change to offending
posts to the census.abs.gov.au url. The url converting to a (R ss ¢ is not occurring on
Twitter's end and therefore they are unable to resolve.

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

Frove: TR, Bl R R et T
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 10:01 AM
T#

Cc: ;

subjccr: (RN AT . oL S

i

Yes that’s right — in Route 1 there were three tweets which had the URL census.abs.gov.au. These are

automatically linked to the URL{ GGG hich we needed to remove.

@ c2n you please advise if there’s a way to work around this.

Cheers, (D




Date 09/08/2016 09:36 AM
Subject:

I second that thanks (}— so appreciated.

Have just checked Twitter and the Moment looks great — does not have the offending URL/link.

Cheers, (D
b s e s

Fro:n. CRBRPERET  TETTSTEE
Date Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 AM

To: T R SR R ARG " 2

oo v R Tl e S S o ]
R TITRE U i

Subj <t N RTINS R T

Thanks- I can't tell you how big an issue this could have been so really appreciate prompt
action.

_~ can we do spot check to make sure please?

From: (D

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:18 am



From:
To:

Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 02:53 PM
Subject:

Document Start

All good now — knock yourselves out!

Cheers, (D

rom: R

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 2:24 PM

To: R R SR T
T

- G TR R ST
SRR PN e e W W

Subjec- (T TR

H S (TS

Don’t click on the link yet — | haven't proofed it yet. Will advise when ready.

Cheers, (D




PR iy = e N

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 2:21 PM

1o (RS N

o R £ T o )
R R T Y T N
Subject: TP YL RO |

This has now been updated to include mycensus.abs.gov.au url - please see here to view moment.

£

“heers,

i

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 1:43 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Not ideal, but go for it.
Cheers



|

Yes that's right — in Route 1 there were three tweets which had the URL census.abs.gov.au. These are

automatically linked to the URL{SNEEEEEE - ich e needed to remove.

@ c2n you please advise if there’s a way to work around this.

Cheers, (D

o R ey )

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:47 AM

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics



subject D RIS

Hi team,

This needs to be fixed now. | raised this last night before approval, but we haven't had confirmation
and it's now live.

Can you please advise asap.

Census Australia  @eABERDensus - db

A

It's August @ so get online, or complete your paper form tonight.

Census 2016 home page - Australian Bureau of Statistics

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () G =) G (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.



Document Start

From:
To:
Ce;

Date: 09/08/2016 03:00 PM
Subject:

Thanks all.
(R
TR T

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) G () D =) G () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G 0°/08/2016 02:53:05 PM---All good now - knock yourselves out! Cheers, (D

Ccl'.
Date: 09/08/2016 02:53 PM
SN . ol 4]

All good now — knock yourselves out!

Cheers, (D



From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 1:43 PM

To:
C

Subject: CTRU TR R N R Oy

Not ideal, but go for it.
Cheers

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () D =) N () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any perscnal information that you provide to us.

" 0°/05/2016 12:03:40 PM---Hi (Il Twitter have been looking at the issue and
have advised that they are unable to change

Ce:
Date: 09/08/2016 12:03 PM

R - s ]



Cheers, (D

F: o120 T e ——————- e
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 8:48 AM

o (ARSI fo s
T D I 5 e e 1 St
R R W T RN

Cc: S S A I v L SN

N

Subjert: (T NSO O PN

Hi team,

This needs to be fixed now. | raised this last night before approval, but we haven't had confirmation
and it's now live.

Can you please advise asap.



Document Start

From

To:

Cc:

Date: 08/08/2016 07:21 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Yes, | have updated the FAQ's for them.

Let me follow this up with them.

-
—

| ram: PRGN 0
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:16 PM

To. N R

R e e e e e B RN
A Y T S

Subject: Re: Website Error

i

Sorry - in the last few minutes I've had 19 tasks assigned to me from the CMs which could all be
addressed with the standard points provided - can | check, has this been circulated to them yet?

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) D ) D -) G (V) www.abs.gov.au



Document Start

From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 08:06 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Got it, we have instructed all CM’s to hold until further notice from us.

!

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 8:04 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: Re: Website Error

Confirmed - don't put anything out - we're waiting on an update.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

1 R (TN (- (e
(E) I (/) www.abs.gov.au



Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

" G --09/08/2016 08:03:27 PM- (D

Date: 09/08/2016 08:03 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Please confirm.

oo S T TR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:58 PM
To

o e e T
o IR e i s |

Subject: Re: Website Error

Please hold on all social until further notice.



Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D () G =) R (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

---08/08/2016 07:54:10 PM---Hi

Date: 09/08/2016 07:54 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Hi G

Happy to chat,



re - N TSR %))

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:16 PM

1o T PRI

A 5
Wi aamaemeeee SS
R )

Subject: Re: Website Error

H e
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

(P) G ) GHD (=) G (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

"SI 0°/03/2016 06:32:36 PM---No problems at all. We're in sync. ;)

Fram:

Date: 09/08/2016 06:32 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

No problems at all.

We're in sync. ;)



| will forward that to the CMs. Thank you

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 6:28 PM
To:

||
0

Subject: Re: Website Error

Hi G

Thanks for your email - sorry have been meaning to get a message out to you for the last half hour or
S0.

Can pick and choose/mix and match from these depending on the scenario:
e The online form and website are operating smoothly as expected.

e You may be experiencing a local technical issue.
e |f your device or browser does not meet the minimum system requirements, we recommend
that you use another device. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete/system

e If you continue to experience technical issues, please contact the Census Inquiry Service on
1300 214 531 or submit a Technical enquiry via our website.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/help_form.jsp

e You can request a paper form by calling 1300 820 275 (available 24 hours)

e There's still time. You will not be fined if you complete your Census after Census night. Try
calling after August 10 when we expect call volumes to reduce.

g o
RS |

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of



Statistics

(P) (D () G (=) (N (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handlesany personal information that you provide fo us.

" 09/08/2016 06:14:26 PM---Hi (N d team, The CM's are receiving quite a

bit of comment regarding a few errors when comple

Date: 09/08/2016 06:14 PM
Subject: Website Error

Hi G and team,

The CM's are receiving quite a bit of comment regarding a few errors when completing the Census online e.g.
site not responding/crashing.

Wondering if you’d have a standard response for that kind of issue or if you prefer we assign those to you
guys?

A user sent a screen shot of the issue, please see attached.

Thank you,




Document Start

From:
To:

Cc:
Date: 09/08/2016 09:08 AM
Subject:

Just got off the phone with Twitter and they are working through how quickly they can
change this,

Will advise on ETA ASAP.

Cheers,

Fron: STRMIRAD . A Al SISt SN

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:02 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Thanks QD

| have spoken with({iilJand he is immediately auctioning with Twitter —@iiljpls advise urgently.

Cheers,

| o ——————
RN



Document Start

From:
To:

Cc:
Date; 09/08/2016 10:01 AM
Subject:

We're looking into this with Twitter and will respond ASAP.
Will advise once | know more.

Cheers,
oy

Prom: { R i R A -
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:47 AM

Thanks,
ot e ]
(8801 Sy
=,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

GRS T - (R

(E) ) (/) www.abs.gov.au



Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

" - --02/08/2016 09:36:14 AM---I second that thanks (iil}- so appreciated. Have just
checked Twitter and the Moment looks great — do

From:
Tao:
e

Ce:
Date: 09/08/2016 09:36 AM
Subject:

I second that thanks{il}— so appreciated.

Have just checked Twitter and the Moment looks great — does not have the offending URL/link.

Cheers, (D

Fron: RN RS TR TS AT

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:22 AM

o RO s A TR A Tl ¢
Waons o o I T T R S SL e h

R i O = [ SR

Subject: S SR G R TR




Thanks- I can't tell you how big an issue this could have been so really appreciate prompt
action.

—- can we do spot check to make sure please?

From: (D

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:18 am
To:
CC:
Subject:

The_have been removed from Twitter.

Cheers,

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:02 AM

To:
Cc:
subject: R R L L,
Thanks(iIEEGEGD

| have spoken with {fi}and he is immediately auctioning with Twitter —({iljpls advise urgently.

Cheers,



From: § O TR T3 T s AR

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 9:01 AM

To: O Y T NSRRI
TR T T,

sutjoct SRS R R

Morning all. As just discussed with (Sl this has to happen now.

Everything, everywhere needs to use the URL (illhas stipulated below - not any of the different
streams that might present when you go to the site.

Thanks,
(N
(ENSRE T
R

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

o TRy | ) () - (RN
() N (/) \www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G - 0°/08/2016 08:51:39 AM---Hi (il Twitter advised us late last night that this
was also unable to be changed. | will ask (i)



g
Date: 09/08/2016 08:51 AM
Subject:

1

Twitter advised us late last night that this was also unable to be changed. | will ask({ll) & @l to get onto
them again immediately to see if there’s anything we can do.

Cheers, (B

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 8:48 AM

o R T RN O .

B TR e haer i
Plomstras . e s
GRS e

Wbjer (RS

Hi team,

This needs to be fixed now. | raised this last night before approval, but we haven't had confirmation
and it's now live.



Date: 08/08/2016 09:08 PM
Subject:

Thanks, (D

Can | just check a couple of the below screenshots:

Census Australia

Tonight is Census night. Our moment to pause
and make a difference.

Census 2016

{5 Census Australia {!

Are we able to edit the highlighted box below these/( I

We had a similar issue with our
Search advertising.



Censusz Australia @AESCensus - 46

It's August & so get online, or complete your paper form tonight.

Census 2016 home page - Australian Bureau of Statistics

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) D ) G -) N (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

O - 03/08/2016 08:58:49 PM---Hi (D S @ Last thing for approval tonight!

Daie: 08/08/2016 08:58 PM
Subject:



- . -
Last thing for approval tonight!

Here's the Twitter Moments based on the Route 1 Storyboard you approved earlier. You need to be logged
into the ABS Twitter to view it.

Please let us know what you think.

cheers, (D

https://twitter.com/ABSCensus/status/762589718252957696




Document Start

From:
To:
GCo:

Date: 09/08/2016 10:55 AM
Subject:

Good on you (i} thanks.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) NS | COEEDEER () RS
(E) G (/) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070,

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G 00/038/2016 10:43:18 AM-—-Hi (Il Twitter are going to replace the URL,

they're just following up with (i now.

G
Date: 09/08/2016 10:43 AM

S L RS S T [ SR

-
Twitter are going to replace the URL, they're just following up with (Jlnow.

We'll advise once this has been fixed.

Cheers,



Document Start

From:

To:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:24 PM

Subject: Fw: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight - update..

FYI

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) CE ) G (=) (N (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

----- Forwarded by (N o 09/08/2016 09:24 PM —-—-

From:

Date: 09/08/2016 09:22 PM
Subject: All Census social/digital paid media turned off tonight- update..

Hi G © S

As just discussed | have spoken with §iil§and can confirm as instructed by yourselves that all search activity is
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

We will need to regroup tonight or tomoz morning ;2 thing to work through what we do with Reminder phase
activity.

Chat soon.

Cheers,



- T, . SOOI R W 4. A AT [ W W P



Starting document

From:

To:

Cc:

Date: 09/08/2016 05:29 PM

Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) G () G (=) G () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

G --0°/08/2016 11:52:17 AM---Hi (I D < D G
S - T e O TR DS R R

Date: 09/08/2016 11:52 AM
Subject: Re: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

|
A O R ANt [ AN K47 . i O ol VIS T Al e P Aoy Sa TR
s
T T T G N Y T )
B
tmeT———
5 S TR RN TEUTET,
T Y S AR R ST N SRS PR LY
£ TN 5%)
e e
s



Find us at (HEEE | (N - <t ork and group capabilities (N

From: (R AN A R hE)
Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:47 PM

T R R
C - N T T S T S DR PR TS T

Subject: Lovely.Thanks! EOM Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

-—-08/08/2016 09:46:41 PV (NN

Date: 08/08/2016 09:46 PM
Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Thanks,



Find us at (EEEEREEG— S | (R - <ork and group capabilties (I

From: FR L AR )

Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:44 PM

To R T R R

R T S IR T T T T T R e
B doiediin e bcii

Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

L) RS (SR )
(E) () (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

-~--08f08f2016 09:31:06 PV--Hey (D (D
From:
To:
Coe



Date: 08/08/2016 09:31 PM
Subject; Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Thanks,

Fro (A S R

Date: Monday, 8 August 2016 at 9:14 PM

T )
- RSO o T . T L e
e e

Subject: Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hi there




Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

(P) G () G (=) CHE (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 870,

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

") - s, Just wondering how you're travelling with the

Reminder social copy?

Cai
Date: 08/08/2016 07:58 PM
Subject. Re: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hey guys,

Thanks,

b ST ) S )
Date: Friday, 5 August 2016 at 8:20 PM

o RS S RS SR R R T RN Sy
Cr R

R e R ]



Subject: Final batch of approval 5 Aug

Hi there,

Social ads

Social ads for T2, T1 and tonight attached.

We'll get you reminder weekend or Mon - assume couple more days for that.

My Census vids and Twitter moments

MyCensus vids are approved along with Twitter moments that{fjsent back. Happy to get them
ready - need flexibility to pull them if required on Mon/Tues - hopefully we won't but the carnage never
ends!

MyCensus web copy - change first section (lll)and (S s<ction approved)

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

s o e - T

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

) RS, R ) R
(E) G (V) www .abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on_media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.







Starting document

From:
To:

Cc:
Date: 05/08/2016 10:43 AM
Subject:

)
Twitter are going to replace the URL, they're just following up with (i llhow.
We'll advise once this has been fixed.

Cheers,

From: (oA )

Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 9:47 AM

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

v (ST, | RN - (e



From:

To:

Ce:

Date: 09/08/2016 08:06 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Starting document

Got it, we have instructed all CM’s to hold until further notice from us.

e I Ul Sierese BT SIS S S O

wn

o
=
@
=]

From:
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 8:04 PM

and group capabilities (I GG

Subject: Re: Website Error

Confirmed - don't put anything out - we're waiting on an update.

Thanks,

Census Communication | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of

Statistics
e ———— e e
(E) N (V) \ww.abs.gov.au



Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

" ---09/08/2016 08:03:27 PM---Ok thanks (il to be clear do you mean putting all
our CM’s on hold and for them not to respond to

Date: 09/08/2016 08:03 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Please confirm.

Find us at (D | (RN  <tv/ork and group capabilities (N

3PS B Il R e e L
Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:58 PM
To AR R
Ce: e | S e R,

Subject: Re: Website Error

Please hold on all social until further notice.



Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of
Statistics

() D () D =) G (V) vvv/w.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.gov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

---09/08/2016 07:54:10 PM---Hi

Date: 09/08/2016 07:54 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

Happy to chat,

Find us at (D | (R <! ork and group capabilities (I G



o G TS

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 7:16 PM

Subject: Re: Website Error

-+ (R

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

(P) D () G =) GEE (V) www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

O - 0°/08/2016 06:32:36 PM---No problems at all. We're in sync. ;)

Date: 09/08/2016 06:32 PM
Subject: Re: Website Error

No problems at all.

We're in sync. ;)



| will forward that to the CMs. Thank you

Find us at (D | (RN . ork and group capabilities (GG

o R .

Date: Tuesday, 9 August 2016 at 6:28 PM

To: S .

Cc:
Subject: Re: Website Error

Hi (R

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
e If your device or browser does not meet the minimum system requirements, we recommend

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
(IR R

Census Communications | Communications and Dissemination Branch | Australian Bureau of



Statistics

(P) D () G =) CEE () www.abs.gov.au

Contact the ABS Communication team on media@abs.qov.au or 1300 175 070.

The ABS Privacy Policy outlines how the ABS handles any personal information that you provide to us.

O - 09/08/2016 06:14:26 PM---H (I d team, The CM's are receiving quite a

bit of comment regarding a few errors when comple

Date: 09/08/2016 06:14 PM
Subject: Website Error

Hi (D and team,

The CM's are receiving quite a bit of comment regarding a few errors when completing the Census online e.g.

site not responding/crashing.
Wondering if you'd have a standard response for that kind of issue or if you prefer we assign those to you

guys?

A user sent a screen shot of the issue, please see attached.

Thank you,

- T, ¥ N W NS T N T T

Find us at (D | G <! ork and group capabilities (I GG

[attachment ' et by (R st21f/A5S]



Document Start




FROM AUGUST 10 & 12




FACEBOCK - VIDEO POSTS
FROM 10 AUGUST

Carrier

[Z status Photo &, Checkin 5. Checkin
5% Census Australia
Thank you to all households who've - If you haven't received your Census

completed the Census. Login or paper form, don't worry.

Thanks Australia, You wor't be fined

You're shaping our nation. census.abs.gov.au - Just compiele it asap. census.abs.gov.au
Like + Comment - Share Pl Like - Comment - Share #90

Ausd

Farreans of
Statistics




FACEBOOK - VIDEOC POSTS
FROM 12 AUGUST

Carrier =

[# Status #, Checkin 7 status Photo %, Checkin

R Ccensus Austraiia

198}

Field Officers will be visiting all households
that do not complete the Census,

Complete yours ASAP, Missed Census night?
If you're fate, don't wall census abz.govau Login now to complete yours.
census.abs.oov.an

Like - Comment - Share g{f?g Like - Comment - Share f}g

Ausiralian
Bureau
Statistics




FACEBOOK - IMAGE LINK POSTS
FROM 10 AUGUST

Carrier = 2:15 PM

[# Status Photo &, CheckIn 7 status B, Checkin
Census Australia
- Thank you to all households who've o you haven't received your Census
- completed the Census.

- Legin or paper form, don’t worry.

Ctmsess

Thanks Austratia. ' You won't be fined.

You're shaping our nation. Just complete it asap.

census.abs.gov.au - census.abs.gov.au

Like - Comment - Share g5 Like « Comment - Share g0

Australian
Buyean of

Statistics



FACEBOOK - IMAGE LINK POSTS
FROM 12 AUGUST -

-

[Z status £ Photo &, Checkin

% Census Australia

Field Officers will be visiting all households
thal do nof complete the Census.

Missed Census night? Complete yours ASAP
Login now to complete yours. . - Ifyou're late, don't wait.
census.abs.gov.au 5 census.abs.gov.au

Like - Comment - Share 738 Like + Commant - Share g58

Ak
Bureau of
Statistics




TWITTER - VIDEO POSTS
FROM 10 AUGUST

E: Fallow

£r 2 Follow

If you haven't received your Census Login or
paper form, don't worry.

Thank you Ausiralia.

| Thank you to all households for completing the

i Census, and shaping our future. You're what makes
| us, us. #MyCensus

You won't be fined.
Just complete it online or on paper as soon as it
arrives. census.abs.gov.au

Bureau of
Statistics




TWITTER - VIDEO POSTS
FROM 12 AUGUST

1‘?50 £ Foliow

Tweets

Census Australia @0 ABSCensus « 2h

Did you pause to make a difference?

Didn’t get online on Aug 97
~Haven't yet completed the Census? Remember to
- do so ASAP before Field Officers come knocking!
census.abs.gov.au

e S Sl P
a1 - 2. Foliow

You've still got time but be quick.

E25

Participation is compulsory.

Completing the Census is compulsory for all
households. Pause to login and complete
yours now. census.abs.gov.au




TWITTER - IMAGE POSTS
FROM 10 AUGUST

RECEATR

1,750

Tweets

Thanks to all households for completing the
Census and shaping our future. You're what

makes us, us. #MyCensus

P R

1 #BEK o8t

TWEE I

S0 2 & M

Tweets  Twsie &oaplas Moo

Census Australia @ AESCensus - 2h

If you haven't received your Census Login or
paper form, don't worry. Just complete it asap.
census.abs.gov.au

Ausdralize
Burenn of
Statistics




TWITTER - IMAGE POSTS
FROM 12 AUGUST

SR

H '.SK. :

FoTERT i - &,
1,750 218 &

—

Tweets

é‘;; £t - Follow

Bl

Census Australia @ABSCensus - Zh

Haven't yet completed the Census? Remember to
do so ASAP before Field Officers come knocking!
census.abs.gov.au

£F 2 Follow

Census Australia @ABSCensus = 2h

Completing the Census is compulsory for all
households. Pause to login and complete it now.
census.abs.gov.au

B
Statistics




1

INSTAGRAM - PROMOTED POSTS
FROM 10 AUGUST

sesee COompany F 1933 [
Instagram el
abscensus e

®Qr

W 22 Likes

ahscensus Thanks to all households for
compleling the Census and shaping
our future. You're what makes us, us.

CER e
FlyLansus

sesee Company = 19:33

(2 7

® 22 Likes

abscensus |f you haven't received vour Census
Login or paper form, don't worry,
Just complete it asap.
census.abs.gov.au

Australian

Bureau of
Stalistics



INSTAGRAM - PROMOTED POSTS
FROM 12 AUGUST

ssses Company 7 19:33 sssee Company = 19:33

Instagram .D- nstagram E _

. abscensus

® Qr R ® Q O

® 22 Likes ® 22 Likes
abscensus Haven't yel completed the Census? abscensus Compleling the Census is
Femember to do so ASAP before compulsory for all households.
Field Officers come knocking! FPause to login and complete it now.
census.abs govau : census.abs gov.ay
p:) ¥, :’ 2 (=5 i’.l' oA
£o Lnl A, s o
- £l
Balap
12 Statistics




FACEBOOK - CAROUSELS
FROM 10 AUGUST

Thank you to all households who've completed the
Census. You're what makes us, us.

Thanks for playing your role. Learn More Your data helps shape tamtlore Y€t to complete the Lamrn e Login to complete yours Liarn Nte
Australia. Census? ASAP.
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FACEBOOK - CAROUSELS
FROM 10 AUGUST

If you haven't received your Census Login or paper
form, don't worry.

You won’t be fined. Léarh Mbvs Just complete it asap. skl You've still got time. {3arn More Even after August 9. Learn Mare
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FACEBOOK - CAROUSELS
FROM 12 AUGUST

Haven't yet completed the Census? Please do so
ASAP before Field Officers come knocking!

STILL IMAGE STILL i

=

Missed Census night? Learn More Login now to complete Laarn Maore Parﬁdpation is Laarn More Pause and make
yours. compulsory. a difference.

Lzarm More
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FACEBOOK - CAROUSELS
FROM 12 AUGUST

Completing the Census is compulsory for all
households. Login and complete yours now.

Census night has passed. LearnMore  Participation is vamsore  Usethe unique Loginsent  ,.nmee  Login now to complete Lsarn Mo

compulsory. by mail. yours.
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Document Start

Social Media Standard Responses

Important dates

Census Night. ..o Tuesday, 9 August
Advertising Campaign.......cooveeeveiveicencenenens From Sunday, 24 July
Census online form open.........oe v, 26 July — 24 September

Urban Areas

CIL or form delivery by mail.................... Dispatch from Monday, 1 August
Reminder Letter.....cccieuniiiivceciiiisieccisseeias Dispatch 15 - 17 August
Field Officer Visit. .cccovrirersirnncrnsessseinene 10 August — 18 September
Rural/Remote Areas

Form delivered by Field Officers.......... 29 July — 8 August

Field Officer visit.......ccoiiiciennevcrr e 10 August - 18 September
Website

Cansus Website . ...ciiiirminiisimsinininig census.abs.gov.au

Census Inquiry Service

OPENg dates. o masass s v Wi 22 July — 30 September
Opening tiMes......occceciicene s 22 July ~ 24 July, 9:00am - 5:00pm
fall lotal BmBs) i wnummnmawivimvnsg 25 July - 7 August, 8:00am — 8:00pm

8 August — 10 August, 7:00am — 10:00pm
11 August — 30 September, 8:00am — 8:00pm

Census Inquiry Service (CIS).....ccovvivvicviiiniicrreciins 1300 214 531 from 22 July.

Paper Form Request System.......cocvviininiinicenneiniinnn, 1300 820 275 (available 24 hours from 27
August)

Translating and Interpreting Service (TIS)............ 131450

National Relay Service {NRS)......cccovvvvveviiriiiiciiiceernns 1300 555 727



General questions

Q: When is the Census?

August 9 is Census night. For more info, check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: What is the Census?

The Census is a snapshot of every person and household in Australia on one night. For more info,
check out https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: Why have a Census?

The Census estimates Australia’s population, which helps plan for things like housing, transport,
education, health, and the environment. For more info check out,
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XEfcLYWzyAw

Q: What is Australia's population?

Australia’s population is now over 24 million people! Check out our population clock, go to
www.abs.gov.au

Q: When was the first Census held?

The first national Census was held in 1911. The 2016 Census is the 17 national Census. For more
info, check out https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: How often are Censuses held?

The Census is held every five years. The last Census was held in August 2011, marking 100 years of
national Census taking in Australia. For more info, check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: Why is the Census held every five years?

Taking a snapshot of Australia every 5 years allows us measure the nature and distribution of
Australia’s population, what has change over time, which allows us to plan for the future. For more
info, check out https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: How is the date of the Census chosen?

Census night is Tuesday 9 August, 2016. There are no holidays at this time and most people are likely
to be at home at their usual place of residence. For more info, check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: How long does it take to plan and organise a Census?

It takes 7 years to plan, test and process each Census. Planning for the 2021Census has already
begun!

Q: How much does the Census cost?



The 2016 Census will cost $272 million, and the digital-first approach will save taxpayers about $108
million! For more info check out https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVS6AIt0.

Q: Do you expect to be able to count everyone in Australia on Census night?

We aim to count everyone in Australia on Census night, and only a small number are missed. In
2011, 98% of people completed the Census.

Q: Why are foreign diplomats and their families not counted?

Australia is part of an international agreement that says we won’t question Diplomats. For more
info, visit www,.census.abs.gov.au

Q: What is the agreement whereby the Australian Government cannot question (foreign)
diplomats?

Missions are considered foreign soil, so Diplomats are exempt from completing the Census.
Q: Will the ABS continue to need field staff with the transition to a digital first Census?

We have employed over 38,000 Census field staff for the 2016 Census. Field staff continue to deliver
paper forms in areas where there needed most and will be available to follow up households who do
not submit a response to ensure that everyone can take part.

Q: Is Norfolk Island included in the Australian Census?

For the first time, Norfolk Island will be included in the Australian Census. For more info, check out
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/norfolk

Q: Why fill in a Census form again - | provided this information five years ago?

We need to get an accurate and up-to-date snapshot of Australia every five years, to see what has
changed over time and help plan for our future. For more info, check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=SpealMkXous

Q: How are the topics decided?

The topics in the 2016 Census are the same as in 2006 and 2011 Censuses. These topics are decided
by the Australian Government. The ABS undertook public consultation following the 2011 Census,
there was overwhelming support for the continuation of these topics. For more info, goto
http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/mf/2008.0

Q: Are there new questions in the 2016 Census?

There are no new topics in the 2016 Census. Find out more, at
http://www.abs.gov.au/ausstats/abs@.nsf/mf/2008.0

Q: Why does the Census ask X question?

For info on why each question is asked, visit our website.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/what/why

Q: How will the 2016 Census be different to that of past Censuses?



In 2016, we expect 65 per cent of households will complete the Census online. Paper forms will still
be available. These changes are expected to save aver $100 million dollars. Find out more, at
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete

Q: Why is there a question on the Census form asking people where they are on Census night?

In Australia, people are counted where they are on Census night. This method ensures people are
not missed or counted twice. Find out more, at http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/what/why

Q: Why don't you just ask people where they usually live?

This is to make sure that anyone who is travelling or living away from their usual address is included
in the Census count where they usually live, to help plan for things like community services,
transport and other important services. Find out more, at
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/what/why

Q: How will people know about the Census and what to do?

We're running a national advertising campaign and other media activities to tell everyone about the
Census, what they need to do and when. We're also writing to every household and delivering paper
forms in some llocations to ensure that everyone can take part.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign

Q: Why does the ABS spend money on advertising the Census?

It's important that everyone is aware of the Census, when it is and how to participate, to ensure that
everyone can take part and Census data is accurate. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign

Census logistics
Q: How many households are Census instruction letters and forms distributed to?

Approximately 8 million households will receive a letter with instructions on how to complete the
Census anline. In some locations, approximately 2 million households will receive paper form
upfront. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete

Q: How are Census forms printed?

All Census forms are printed on sustainable, fully recyclable Australian made paper.

Q: How does the ABS gain access to secure apartment buildings to deliver and collect Census
forms?

We contact building managers, body corporate managers or similar to arrange for access to secure

apartment buildings.
http://help.census.abs.eov.au/sites/default/files/Census Public/pdf/B _SAB WEB.pdf

Q: Do ABS field staff have the legal right to access a building that contains apartments, flats, or
home units in order to deliver and collect Census forms to each household within that building?

Yes, we need to make sure everyone completes the Census, even those people who live in a secure
apartment building or gated community.
http://help.census.abs.cov.au/sites/default/files/Census Public/pdf/B SAB WEB.pdf




Q: What will the ABS do if Census staff are denied access to the residences in an apartment
building?

We aim to work with building managers to ensure we count all households, and the need to enforce
penalties is rare.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/sites/default/files/Census Public/pdf/B SAB WEB.pdf

Q: How are holiday homes/second residences captured in the Census?

Census Field Officers are familiar with their local areas and ensure holiday homes and second
residences are accounted for in the Census.

Q: How will Census forms be collected?

Paper forms should be retuned in the blue Reply Paid envelope provided. Census Field Officers will
visit households that have not returned a completed Census form, from late-August.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete

Q: What happens to Census forms once they are collected?

Paper forms and the information from online forms will be stored in the Census Data Capture Centre
in Melbourne. Learn more about the Census at help.census.abs.gov.au/help/popquestions.

Q: What happens if forms get lost or stolen?

The ABS takes this very seriously. To minimise this risk we suggest that you complete your Census
online. If you are submitting a paper Census form, please return it in the provided Reply Paid
envelope to ensure the security of your information. Learn more about how we uphold the privacy
and security of the information we collect. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVSE6AI0

Privacy/security

Q: Is the Census secure and private?

Protecting your privacy and confidentiality is critical to the ABS. See the Census Privacy Statement
for more information. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/privacy

The information you provide via the online Census form is protected by strong encryption
technology, which is similar to those used for online banking and payments. Your information cannot
be accessed by anyone outside the ABS. See the Census Privacy Statement for more information.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/privacy

Q: What are the penalties for breaching security under the Census and Statistics Act?

It is an offence for any past or present ABS officer to divulge, either directly or indirectly, any
confidential information collected under the Act. The penalty for this offence is a fine of up to
$21,600 or imprisonment for up to two years, or both. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/privacy

Q: How can the ABS ensure the protection of information if Field Officers use their own devices to
collect data?



We’re using Mobile Application Management software to protect information stored in the Field
Staff mobile application. Before Field Staff can download the Field Staff mobile application, the
Mohile Application Management software ensures that security requirements for the software are
met.

Q: What information is collected and stored in the field staff application?

The Field Staff mobile application in used to collect operational workload information such as the
address of dwellings they visit, any hazards they encounter and the structure of the dwelling. The
barcode of the Census form or Census letter they leave at the dwelling is also scanned as a record of
the material left for that dwelling. The Field Staff mobile application is not used to collect responses
to Census questions or other personal information.

The Field Staff mobile application has undergone extensive independent security testing.

Q: Do the Field Officers read the forms?

If people choose to complete a paper form they will be provided a Reply Paid envelope to mail their
form back—so Field Officers will not be able to read the completed forms. Find out how we protect
the privacy and security of your information. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/privacy

Q: Will the government link up and compare this information with other agencies, like Centrelink,
Medicare, or the Australian Tax Office?

No, by law other organisations, including government departments and direct marketing companies,
cannot access any personal information you provide on your Census form.
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8W pxVS6AIt0

Q: Why do you need to provide your name, it’s never been collected before?

Names have been collected in the Census for over 100 years. The ABS has found that having names
included on the form results in a higher quality of data. It assists householders completing the form
to report the relevant information for each person.

Having names on the form also helps the ABS to identify if any people were missed during the
Census, or accidently counted twice. It can also assist in improving the quality of data we produce on
families, especially where complex relationships, like blended families, exist. International studies
have demonstrated that an anonymous Census results in poor quality data.

Q: What procedure do you commit to following in the case of a data breach?

We take privacy and security very seriously. In the highly unlikely event of a privacy breach, we
would work with the Australian Information Commissioner to improve security and ensure your data
is kept safe. For more info check out https://www.voutube.com/watch?v=8WpxVSEAIt0.

Q: Will the ABS ever sell a person's Census details to anyone?

No. By law, we can never share your private information with anyone. For more info, check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVS6AIt0.

Q: How can | tell if the Field Officer is genuine?



All Census Field Officers will wear a signed ID card and a highly visible yellow satchel. If someone
claims they are from the ABS but aren't able to provide you with an ID card, you should contact the
Police.

Name and address retention

Q: This is the first time you have asked for names and address, why should | provide them now?

Names and addresses have been collected in the Census for over 100 years. The collection of names
and addresses is a critical part of ensuring the quality and value of the Census. Find out how we
protect the privacy and security of your information. For more information, go to
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/privacy#tbacktotop

Q: This is the first year names and addresses have been compulsory, why should | provide them
now?

Names and addresses have been collected in every modern Census, and have always been
compulsory. The only optional question on the Census is the Religion question.

Q. How was the decision made to retain names and addresses?

Keeping names and addresses for a short time will help us create richer data sets, with very low risk
to privacy, confidentiality and security. To learn more see census.abs.gov.au.

Q: Why is the ABS now retaining addresses?

Keeping addresses for a short time to combine with other survey data helps to provide a richer
understanding of the way Australian live. To learn more see census.abs.gov.au.

Q: How will the ABS safeguard names and addresses?

As always, keeping your information private is our top priority. Names and addresses will be stored
separately and securely with the strongest level of encryption. To learn more check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVSBAIt0.

Q: What is meant when ABS says data points will be stored separately for security purposes?

This means that we separate names, addresses and other personal data, so no individual is able to
access both someone’s identifiable information and their Census responses. For more on privacy and
security, see https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVS6AIL0.

Q: Is Census data stored safely?

Absolutely. The ABS stores all of its data in highly secure environments, protected by layers of
physical and information technology security. To learn more check out
https://www.youtube,com/watch?v=8WpxVS6AI0.

Q: Is this separate to the 99 year retention of personal details?



Yes, this is a separate process. Since 2001, Australians have had the opportunity to opt-in to having
their actual census form contents securely stored at the National Archives for 99 years as part of the
Census time capsule. If you don’t opt in to this, your personal Census data will never be released.

Digital-first Census (general questions)

Q: Why is the digital-first approach being undertaken?

The digital-first approach will be faster, more efficient and easier for the public to complete. It will
also save tax payers more than $100 million! For more info, check out
help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete.

Q: What is the expected online participation rate for the 2016 Census?

We expect about two-thirds of Australians to complete their Censuses online in 2016, doubling the
figure from the last Census in 2011.

Q: What about all the people who don’t have access to internet?

Paper forms will still be available. To order one, simple call 1300 820 275 and quote the Login from
your Census letter. Some areas that are expected to require paper forms will receive a paper form,
with the option to complete it online.

Q: What is the ABS address register?

The National Address Register is a central source of residential and commercial addresses in
Australia. We will use this register to send you your Census letter with online form login.

Q: What is the cost of data for completing the Census online?

The Census form is very small so that it can load quickly. It uses about 250kb which is equivalent to a
2 second YouTube video or less than one cent of data usage. For more info on the Census check out
help.census.abs.gov.au/help/popquestions.

Q: Can the system cope if more people than expected choose to complete the Census online?

The online form can withstand very high levels of traffic, even if more people than expected use the
online form on Census night. For more info on the digital Census check out
help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete.

Q: How long does it take to complete the Census online?

Most households can complete their online form in 30 minutes or less. For more info on the digital
Census check out help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete.

Q: Will the ABS use email to send links to the online Census or website?



No, we won’t send you any emails telling you to complete the Census or with links to the Census
form. If you receive an email like this, please delete it and watch out for your letter in the mail
instead.

Q: Why is your Census computer system designed and built by IBM?

The ABS has again partnered with IBM to design a solution that can meet the sca le, speed, usability,
reliability and security that the 2016 online form requires.

Q: What is encryption and how does it work?

Encryption is the translation of data into a secret code aver the Internet so only authorised people
can read it. Learn more about data security at https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=8WpxVS6AIt0.

General help completing the Census

Q: When will the Census letters/forms be delivered?

Look out for your letter from late July to 9 August 2016. For more info check out
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xGoSPsICvFO

Nearly all homes will have necessary materials by Census night. It’s okay to complete the Census
after August 9 — there is still have plenty of time and you won’t be fined for being late.

If you don’t receive your Census letter or paper form by August 9, contact the Census Inquiry Line on
1300 214 531 or via our online contact form. To avoid expected long phone queues, please call after
August 10.

Q: Why isn't the letter addressed to me?

We use the address register to mail your Census letter, this register only includes addresses, not
names.

Q. I received the Census letter but it's the wrong address. Can | fill out this form if it’s for the
wrong address or do | have to call up to order a new one?

Sorry for the mix up. You will need to request a new Login for the correct address by calling the
Census Inquiry Service. If possible, please mark the letter you received "RTS - mail wrongly
delivered"”, and post it back to us. Thank you.

Q: | received two Census letters, one with the correct address and one not, what should | do?

Sorry for the mix up. Please use the Login from the correctly addressed letter. If possible, please
mark the incorrectly addressed letter you received, "RTS - mail wrongly delivered”, and post it back
to us. Thank you.

Q: Why did | receive a paper form instead of a letter like everyone else?

In some areas of Australia, including areas that are more rural and areas where a greater need for
paper forms is expected, paper forms will be delivered upfront, either via the post or a by your local
Census Field Officer. You can still complete it the form online though, just use the Census Login from
the front of the paper form.



Q: | don’t understand my Census letter

We encourage you to ask a friend, family member or someone you trust to help you. For more help,
check out our Popular Questions at help.census.abs.gov.au/help/popguestions.

Q: I've lost my password/letter

If you have lost your letter or require a separate Census Login for privacy reasons, you can request
one by contacting the Census Inquiry Service.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeh/contact.jsp

Q: Can | order a paper form without the Login in the Census Instruction Letter?

You will need the 12-digit Login from your household letter to order a paper form, so please wait for
your letter to arrive. If you don't receive your letter by August 9, you can request a paper form by
calling the Census Inquiry Service. When it arrives, you should answer the questions based on where
you were on the night and for everyone who was present in your household on August 9. If you
have lost your letter, please call the Census Inquiry Service to request a new Login or paper form.

Q: | haven't received my letter before Census night. Do | still have to complete the Census?

Yes. If you received your letter or paper form after Census night, please complete it as though it was
Census night and return it as soon as possible. You won't be fined if you complete it after Census
night. If you need to request a paper form or new online login code call us on 1300 214 531.

Q: What do | do if | don’t’ receive my Census materials by Census night?

Nearly all homes will have necessary materials by Census night. It's okay to complete the Census
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

Q: If I don’t receive my letter until August 9 and | want to request a paper form, | won't receive it
in time for Census night, what should | do?

That's ok. If you receive your letter or paper form after Census night, please complete it as though it
was Census night and return it as soon as possible. There’s plenty of time —you won’t be fined if you
complete the Census after August 9.

Q: What happens / will | be fined if | complete my Census after Census night?

It’s okay to complete the Census after August 9 — there is still have plenty of time and you won’t be
fined for being late. Just complete it asap and in relation to August 9.

Q: | have two residences but one of them will be empty on August 9, what do | do with the other
form?

You just need to fill in the form for the residence you are staying in on August 9. You can pop the
other form for the unoccupied house in the recycling.

Q: How can people get help for the Census?



For general help or information on how to answer certain questions, visit our website. Census Field
Officers will also begin visiting households that have not returned a completed Census form to
ensure that everyone can take part. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information

Q: How do | answer X question on the Census?

For info on how to answer each question, visit our website. help.census.abs.gov.au/help/answer

Q: My child is home-schooled, how do answer the education question?

For children who are home-schooled, please mark “Other-Non-government” in the education
section,

Q: Can | help my parents/friend etc complete their Census?

Yes, you can help others complete their Census. You can use the Login on their Census letter to call
and request a paper form, which you can help them fill out, or you can use their Login on your
computer to fill in their Census online.

Q: How can | order a paper form?

Instructions on how to order a paper form are included in your household’s Census letter. If you
don’t receive your Census letter or paper form by Aug 9, just complete it as soon as you get it. You
will not be fined if you complete it and return it after Census night. Census Field Officers will begin
visiting households that have not completed the Census from late-August to ensure that everyone
can take part.

Q: How can | order an extra login for the online form?

If you need a separate login or form for privacy reasons, call 1300 214 531.

Q: The paper for number is always busy, how am I supposed to order a paper form?

We apologise for the delay. We are experiencing a high volume of calls now. The paper form request
service is open 24 hours a day. You can also request a paper form via our website. Please include
your Census Login number, residential address, postal address (if different to the letter you received)
and how many people will be at home on Census night.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/contact.jsp

Q: The Census Inquiry Service is always busy, how am I supposed to call?
We apologise for the delay. We are experiencing a high volume of calls now.

The Census Inquiry Service is open until 10pm and on weekends. Please try again shortly.

If you have your Census letter and are calling to request a paper form, the paper form request
service is open 24 hours a day.

If you're calling about a general inquiry, you might find the answer on our website. Search for Help.
https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/contact.jsp

You can also request a paper form via our website. Please include your Census Login number,
residential address, postal address (if different to the letter you received) and how many people will
be at home on Census night. https://www.census.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeh/contact.jsp




Q: How do | complete my Census form?

You can fill in your Census online using your Census login number, or complete a paper form which
you will mail back in a reply paid envelope. For more info, see
help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete.

Q: Who should I include on my form?

Everyone who is staying at your house on Tuesday 9 August 2016 needs to be counted. For more
info check out help.census.abs.gov.au/help/answer.

Q: What about family members or housemates who are not at home on Census night?

You should only include people staying in your house on Census night. For more info check out
help.census.abs.gov.au/help/answer/away.

Q: What about elderly people, or people who don’t have access to the internet?

Paper forms can be requested once you receive your Census letter, simply call 1300 820 275 and
quote the 12 digit Census Login number on your letter. For more information, go to
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/complete/understanding

Q: What about elderly/disabled people who can’t read/write/use the internet?

We understand that there are a range of circumstances that could make completing the Census
difficult. Census Field Officers will begin visiting households who have not retuned a completed
Census form from late-August to ensure that everyone can take part.

Q: I'm moving house just before August 9, do | use the form from the old house or the new house?

Please leave the form you have at the current address. A Census letter will be delivered to your new
address. If you don't receive one by August 9, please request a new Login or paper form by the
Census Inquiry Service.

Q: My mail is sent to a PO box, will I get a Census letter?

Your letter will still be delivered to your physical address, so please keep an eye on your mailbox
between August 1-9. If you don't receive your letter by August 9, please call us on 1300 214 531.

Q: What happens if a person is overseas on Census night, can the form be filled out before hand?

If you’'re overseas on Census night, August 9, you do not need to complete a Census form. Safe
travels!

Q: Will | get a fine if I'm overseas and can’t return my Census form?

If you're overseas on Census night, August 9, you do not need to complete a Census form. We use
the information collected on overseas departure cards from Australia's ports and airports to add
Australian residents back in - you will still be counted. Don't worry, you won't be fined!

Q: I'm overseas, but | still want to complete the Census!

If you're overseas on Census night, August 9, you do not need to complete the Census. We use the
information collected on overseas departure cards from Australia's ports and airports to add



Australian residents back in - you will still be counted. For more, go to
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do

Q. My parents are overseas until after the Census. What am | supposed to do? | don't want them
to get fined.

People who are overseas on Census night, August 9, do not need to complete the Census. Please fill
out the Census form listing only the people staying in your household on August 9. You will be asked
to list anybody who is away on the form, in the “People Away” section. Don’t worry, they won't be
fined.

Q: What happens if a person is travelling within Australia on Census night, can the form be filled
out before hand?

You'll need to fill out your form on Census night, August 9. If you’re staying in a hotel, motel, caravan
park or camping site you will be provided with a form.

Q: I will be travelling on August 9 and didn’t receive my letter before | left, how do | complete the
Census?

That's ok, if you're staying in a hotel, motel, caravan park or camping site you will be provided with a
form on August 9. If you're travelling remotely, forms will be available from truck stops and camp
sites, and we have special Field Officers to provide forms to people living and travelling in remote
locations. For more, go to http://help.census.abs gov.au/about/dotthacktoton

Q: | won’t be home on Census night, how will you know not to fine me?

That's ok, you just need to complete the Census wherever you are on Census night. As long as you
complete your Census, you will not be fined,

Q: I can’t complete my Census on August 9 (due to work etc), what do | do?

If possible, we request that you complete your Census on August 9. If this is not possible, please
complete it as if it were Census night as soon as possible afterwards.

Q: What happens if someone is camping on Census night?

Camp sites and caravan parks will provide paper forms for you on Census night. If you’re camping in
a remote area, we have special Field Officers who will provide you with a form and make sure you
are counted. For more, go to http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/dotthacktotop

Q: | will be travelling remotely on Census night, where can | get a form?

Forms will be available from truck stops and camp sites on August 9, and we have special Field
Officers to provide forms to people living and travelling in remote locations. For more, go to
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do#hacktotop

Q: | will be staying in an Airbnb on Census night, how do | fill out my Census?

You should fill out the Census using the letter and Login delivered to the household you are staying
in. You can also request an extra login by calling 1300 214 531 if you want to keep you answers
separate from others on the form.

Q: | will be on a private boat on Census night, do I still have to complete the Census?



Yes, we have special Offshore Special Field Officers to count people on vessels within Australian
waters.

Q: I will be on a cruise ship on Census night, do | still have to complete the Census?

If your cruise departs and returns to an Australian port you will need to complete the Census, and
you'll be given a form to complete on board.

Q: | will be working on Census night, do | have to complete the Census?

Yes, you can complete the Census before you start work on August 9 or as soon as possible
afterwards.

Q: | will be driving a truck on Census night, do | still have to complete the Census?

(a) Yes. If you were working on Census night and returned home the next day, you should include
your details on the Census form at your usual dwelling.

(b) If you were in transit and stayed at another dwelling, you should fill in a form at that
establishment. Please call the 1300 820 275 if you need to order one.

(c)If you are travelling in a remote area, you can collect paper Census forms at truck stops and
camping grounds on Census day.

Q: How are fly-in fly-out (FIFO), drive-in drive-out (DIDO) and temporary visa holders counted?

If you are a fly-in fly-out/drive-in drive-out worker or a 457 visa holder, you must complete the
Census. If you are onsite on Census night, you must complete your own form, even if you have a
second residence where you live when you're not onsite. You will receive a Census form from your
employer or accommodation provider. Your spouse/partner or family should not include you on
their form.

Q. How can | assist employees that are out in remote positions with no internet or phone access,
and who may still be out there for some time after the census?

Remote workers will receive a Census form from their employer, accommodation provider or a
Remote Area Census worker - don’t worry, they will still be counted. If they do not receive a Census
form, or are not included on a form where they are staying, they should contact the Census Inquiry
Service when they return.

Q: Do I need to complete a form for a family member in hospital or a nursing home?

No, hospitals and nursing homes will have Special Field Officers to help patients complete the
Census. If the family member usually lives with you, you should include them as a person away on
your form.

Q: How are the homeless counted on Census night?

It's impartant people experiencing homelessness are counted in the Census to inform decision-
making on essential community services and infrastructure.



Technical help with the online form

Q: I can't get to the Census web page

Please check that you are typing the correct URL (census.abs.gov.au) into the address bar. If this is
not working, please try another website, like google.com. If this is not working either, it means your
computer or internet connection is not working correctly. If you can’t resolve the problem, you can
request a paper form and reply paid envelope by calling 1300 820 275.

Q: | cannot submit my Census form

Check to make sure each section of your form has a green tick next to it in the menu on the left of
the form. Then you should be able to hit the “Submit” button and submit the form. For mare help
see help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete.

Q: Do I have to download or install anything to complete the Census online?

No, all you need is an Internet connection, a computer (or tablet or smartphone) and the Census
login number from your Census instruction letter. For more help see
help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete.

Q: What Internet browsers can | use to complete the Census online?

The online form is compatible with Internet Explorer 11 or later, Firefox v3 or later, Safari 5 or later,
Opera 21 or later, or Google Chrome for Windows. You will need Safari 6 or later for Mac OSX. For
more info see help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete/browser.

Q: Can | complete the Census on my tablet or smart phone?

Yes, the online form is compatible with most smart phones and tablets, with the exception of
Windows mobile phones.

Q: Is there a Census app (application} | can download?

No, but you can still complete the census on your smartphone or tablet by opening your internet
browser and typing census.abs.gov.au into the address bar.

Q: What mobile Internet browsers can | use to complete the Census online?

The online form is compatible with Firefox 41 or later or Google Chrome 43 or later for Android, or
Safari for iOS version 7 or later. For more help completing your Census see
help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: What browser am | using?

You can go to whatsmybrowser.org orwhatismybrowser.com to find out what browser you're using.
For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How do | enable JavaScript in my browser?



Go to enable-javascript.com for instructions on how to enable JavaScript. You can also consult the
‘Help’ function in your browser. For more help completing your Census see
help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How do | enable encryption in my browser/How can | check encryption is switched on in my
browser/ How can | tell if my browser is secure?

The latest versions of Internet Explorer, Firefox, Safari, Chrome and Opera browsers all have security
features enabled by default. For more info check your browser’s Tools, Settings or Help menus. For
more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How will | know I have successfully submitted my Census online?

After hitting the submit button, a receipt number will be displayed within the ‘Thank you’ page. You
can print or email the receipt number as proof of your submission. For more help completing your
Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: What happens if my Internet connection drops out?

When you can, log back in using the same Census login number and password to complete and
submit the form. For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How do I save my Census online and resume at a later time?

Just press the ‘Save and exit' button located on the top right of the screen. To log back in you'll need
your Census Login ID and the password displayed at the time of your first login. For more info see
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete.

Q: Will my form automatically save?

Yes, your form will automatically save after you finish each section, and a green tick will appear next
to this section on the left of the screen. For more info see
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete.

Q. Can | make changes to my Census if it is marked as complete but not submitted?

Yes, you can make changes right up until you submit your Census. Click on'the links to each segment
in the menu on the left of the Census form to make changes. For more help completing your Census
see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: Can | change my answers once | have submitted my Census?

No, ance submitted, you are unable to access your form again. This safeguard is in place to protect
your private information. For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: Why has my online Census timed out?
Your session will time out after 30 minutes to protect your privacy. You will need log back in to
complete and submit the form. For more help completing your Census see

help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: Can | make accessing the Census form faster?



The speed of your access to the Online Census can depend on general Internet traffic, your Internet
connection, your computer and the load on your Internet Service Provider. For more help
completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: My internet is slow

Itis likely that internet traffic will be high on Census night as many people will be completing their
Census forms online. If your connection is too slow, you could wait a while and try again when the
traffic has lessened.

Q: Can | complete the Census online and can other people in my household use the paper form?

Yes. You can request your own login number for the online form, or a separate paper form and
prepaid envelope by calling 1300 214 531.

Q: How can | correct a spelling mistake in a person's name?

Yes. Go back to that person's section of the form and click on their name as it appears in the menu
on the left, you can then correct the spelling of their name. For more help completing your Census
see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: Why can't | type in special characters?

You should be able to use special characters in any test field, expect for the ones that only accept
numbers. For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: | am completing the Online Census and can’t ‘tick’ a box

To select your answer, click the box with your mouse once only. If you click it twice the box will
become unticked. For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: I started completing the Online Census but can't get back into my form

To log back in to your Online Census you will need your Census login and the password that was
generated the first time you login to the Online Census. For more help completing your Census see
help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: What order should I list people on the Online Census form?

For Person 1 and 2, list the householders or permanently residing adults who were present on
Census night. Children, other relatives and guests should be listed next. For more help com pleting
your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How many people can be included on my Online Census form?

Each Online Census form can have up to 10 people present and 3 people away on the one form. If
you need an extra form or login call us on 1300 214 531.

Q: How do | add or remove a person in the Online Census form?



To add or remove person on your online form, see
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/help/information/complete.

Q: When | log into the Online Census | receive a receipt number immediately

This means that your Online Census has already been completed and submitted. If someone else in
your household completed the Online Census for your home, you do not need to do anything
further. If not, you can request a new Census login by calling 1300 214 531.

Q: How do | print my Online Census receipt number once I've submitted my form?

After you hit submit a Thank you page with your receipt number will appear. To print your receipt
number, click the 'Print my Receipt' button. For more help completing your Census see
help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: How do | email my Online Census receipt nhumber once I've submitted my form?

After you hit submit a Thank you page with your receipt number will appear. Click the 'Send my
receipt via email' button, enter your email address and click the 'Submit’ button. For more help
completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: Can | make changes to my online Census form once it has been submitted?
No, once you've submitted your form you are unable to access it again for security reasons.
Q: | have submitted my form but left someone out, can | fix it?

No, once you've submitted your form, you can’t make any further changes. You can call us on 1300
214 531 to request a new login so the person who was left out can complete a personal form
instead.

Q: Can | download the form?

No, you can't download the form, but you can complete the Online Census at census.abs.gov.au. If
you need a paper form please call 1300 820 275.

Q: Can | start my Online Census form on one device and finish on another (eg. start on iPad and
finish on laptop)?

You sure can! Just hit the 'Save & exit' button in the top right hand corner of the online form and
then login again using your Census login and password on another device. For more help completing
your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: I'm getting an error message 922

This means that the 12 digit Census login number that you have entered is incorrect. Please enter
the login ID exactly as it appears on your Census Instruction letter. For more help completing your
Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: I'm getting an error message 920



This means that the 12 digit Census login ID was not entered before the NEXT button was clicked.
Please enter the Census login ID exactly as it appears on your Census Instruction letter before
clicking the NEXT button. For more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: I'm getting an error message 831

This means that the 12 digit Census login ID you entered was correct, but the password you entered
was incorrect. Please enter password exactly as it was provided to you when you first logged in. For
more help completing your Census see help.census.abs.gov.au/help.

Q: General PC Error / Non Census error

This error doesn’t seem related to the Online Census form so it might be a problem with your
computer. Try restarting your computer or using a different computer, tablet or smartphone. If this
doesn’t resolve the error you might need to request a paper form by calling 1300 214 531.

Accessibility

Q: How will people with disabilities complete the Census?

For more information for special audience groups, including people with an iliness, injury or
disability, please see http://help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: Is there an accessible version of the Online Census form?

Yes, the Online Census is accessible and conforms to WCAG 2.0 Level AA standards. For more info
see help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: Can | do the Census online if I'm vision impaired?

Yes. Text in the online Census can be resized and contrasting colours have been used to make the
text easier to read. The form is also compatible with screen-reader programs such as Jaws® and
Windows Eyes©. For more info see help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: Is there a Braille Household Form?

Yes there is, you can order one by calling 1300 214 531. For mare info see
help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: Is there a Large Print Household Form for vision impaired people?

Yes there is, you can order one by calling 1300 214 531. For more info see
help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: What is the Braille form Font Size?

The font size of the braille form is 26 points, as per Australian guidelines and standards. For more
info see help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: What is the Large Print Font Size?



The font size of the large print form is N18, as per Australian standards and guidelines. For more info
see help.census.abs.gov.au/news/campaign/special.

Q: | am deaf, are there any options for me in completing the Census?

Yes, we have AUSLAN translations of the Census form and helpful information available at
youtube.com/user/CensusAustralia, or you can request a DVD by calling us on 1300 214 531.

Refusal to complete Census/complete correctly

Q: I will refuse to complete the Census

Remember, the Census is compulsory and everyone in Australia must complete it on August 9. For
mare info, see hitp://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do

Q: | will lie on my Census form

Completing the Census accurately and in full is important to ensure that communities have the
information they need to support planning for important thingds like health, education, transport
and infrastructure. For more info, visit our website. http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do

Q: What happens if someone refuses to participate?

Most Australians give their overwhelming support for the Census and willingly participate for the
benefit of their community. Generally, the need to enforce penalties for non-completion is rare. We
will always notify a person of their obligation to complete the Census. If they continue to refuse,
they may face a fine of up to $180 per day until the form is returned. For more info, see
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do

Q. What are the consequences if | complete my Census anonymously?

It is important that you complete the Census accurately and in full. All of the questions on the
Census are required, with the exception of the religion question. This includes your name, which
have been collected in the Census for over 100 years. See our website for more information.
http://help.census.abs.gov.au/about/privacy

Q: | am encouraging people to boycott the Census or provide false information

Correctly completing your Census is compulsory and everyone in Australia must take part on August
9. Learn more at help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do.

Q: Will the ABS prosecute if someone refuses to participate?

Most people willingly complete their Census, so this isn’t normally a problem. We will give people as
much opportunity as possible to take part. If absolutely necessary and as a last resort, a person can
be fined $180 per day until the form is returned. Learn more at help.census.abs.gov.au/about/do.

Q: What does the ABS do if it finds a joke or silly responses on the form, such as someone putting
a pet down as a relative?



Most people complete their Census forms correctly, so this isn’t a big problem. ABS systems are
designed to cope with false/joke responses, and they don’t affect the integrity of Census results.
Learn more about the Census at help.census.abs.gov.au/help/popquestions.

Complaints
Q: | would like to make a complaint about the Census

We take all complaints seriously. You can provide feedback via our online form at
stream10.uatcensus.abs.gov.au/eCensusWeb/contact.jsp.

Q: Who do | contact with a concern or complaint about my privacy?
You can learn more about privacy at help.census.abs.gov.au/privacy.

If you still have concerns, the ABS Privacy Officer can be contacted by emailing privacy@abs.gov.au
or writing to:

Privacy Officer

Policy & Legislation Section
Australian Bureau of Statistics
Locked Bag 10

Belconnen ACT 2617

Q: I disagree with the allocation of government funding informed by the Census

Thank you for your feedback. At the ABS, we collect, process and publish Census data, but we don't
decide how funding is allocated by governments. Learn more at census.abs.gov.au.

Field Officers

Q: 1 am a Field Officer and | have a field related question regarding my workload?

Please contact your Area Supervisor or District Manager, or contact the Call Connect number on
1300 137 804.

Q: Do screening procedures for Census jobs include police checks?
Yes, all field staff are subject to a police check to ensure they are suitable to work on the Census.
Q: Will a Census Field Officer pick up my completed paper form?

Field Officers won’t be collecting Census forms this year, you can simply return your paper form in
the supplied reply paid envelope. If you need to request a new envelope, just call 1300 820 275.

Q: Can | just use a normal envelope?

If you have an A4 envelope, you can mail your form back to us at this address (you don’t need to use
a stamp):



Australian Bureau of Statistics
2016 Census

Reply Paid 80049
DANDENONG SOQUTH VIC 3164

Remember not to fold your Census form, it can make it harder to process.
Census Data

Q: When will 2016 Census data be released?

The first release of data is planned for April 2017, followed by a second release in June 2017. Find
out more at www.abs.gov.au

Q: Why does it take so long to release Census data?

Information collected in the Census must be coded and validated to produce confidential data. With
more people completing the 2016 Census online, this process will be quicker and data will be
released earlier than it has been in the past. Find out more at abs.gov.au.

Q: How can the public access Census information?
Census data is freely available on the ABS website at abs.gov.au.
Q: How accurate is Census data?

Australia is recognised as a world leader in Census collection, and the data collected is extremely
accurate. Find out more at abs.gov.au.

Q: Does the ABS change any Census responses?

Only if we need to correct anomalies (e.g. if a five year old was listed as having a joh). In these cases,
other information on the form is used to derive an answer.
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